
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 00-136  
 
DATE: October 10, 2000  
 
TO: FOAM Participants  
 
FROM: Tom Schofield  
 
SUBJECT: D6082 Report Package Upgrade  
 
 
 
 
 Attached please find a new, DCC approved, D6082 Test Report Package, version 20001002.  
This package replaces the previously issued FOAM version 19980306.  The new package contains 
changes as requested by the ASTM D02.B07 High Temperature Foam Surveillance Panel (most notably, 
the removal of Total Volume Increase).  Please note that the Test Area has changed from FOAM to 
D6082 to better reflect the more common reference of the method to describe the test.  Version 20001002 
becomes effective November 9, 2000.  On that date we will discontinue collecting data under Test Area 
EVLO. 
 
  This package is available on the TMC’s web site at www.tmc.astm.cmri.cmu.edu.  Please direct any 
inquiries to my attention. 
 
 
 
 
TMS/tms 
 
Attachments 
 
c: DCC Information Letter Mailing List 
 J. Zalar 
 ftp://www.tmc.astm.cmri.cmu.edu/docs/bench/d6082/memos/memo00-133 
 
 
 
 
 
 


